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25th July 2017 

 

CLARIFICATIONS NO. 2 

ITB No: MDV-ITB/01/2017   

For the Construction and Refurbishment of Waste Management Centres in 10 Islands in the 
Laamu Atoll in Maldives 

Dear Bidders, 
Please find attached the following: 
 

1- Forms of the ITB in word document for easy reference and usage. 
2- The Water Quality Information of Ground Water in L. Fonadhoo which was missing from 

the previously attached document. 
 
Also, please note the following answers to questions received from bidders: 
Question 1:  
In the Bid Submission Form there is no space to write the bidding amount and the duration of the 
work (normally its there)? 
UNDP-Maldives Answer 1:  
Please fill in ONLY what is required in the form. 
 

 
Question 2:  
Please explain “latest credit rating” in detail? 

UNDP-Maldives Answer 2: 

Credit ratings address company’s financial instruments. Ratings are assigned by credit rating 
agencies. Ratings are usually referred to in letters such as A, B, C. Note that Bidders need to 
mention their latest credit rating “if any”. If Bidders haven’t conducted a credit rating, then they 
should write not applicable.  

 

Question 3:  
How can a Bidder check if he is part of the ineligibility list? 
UNDP-Maldives Answer 3: 
Usually companies/vendors are notified in writing.  
 
 
Question 4:  
Do Bidders need to fill up Form C if there is no joint venture? 
UNDP-Maldives Answer 3: 
No. 
 
 
Question 5:  
For Form D., do Bidders need to cut the paragraph in number 1 and 2 and write the details or 
should we keep the paragraph and write the details below? 
UNDP-Maldives Answer 5: 
It’s up to Bidders how they would like to present the required information. 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Financial_instrument
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Credit_rating_agencies
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